Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 1:21 AM

To: Admin A; assignments

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF)

Subject: PRS on SLR7041Z, DOA: 10/2/23 (Police veh - GZ3296Z2)
Attachments: 7041.pdf

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2023/005
Dear LKK,
Kindly arrange PRS on SLR7041Z at:

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel: 67556142 (June)

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division [ Police Logistics Department
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From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 11:53 am

To: Fauziah AHMAD (SPF) <Fauziah_ AHMAD@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Har CHAN (SPF) <CHAN_Lai_Har@spf.gov.sg>; Hafizul
Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: Re: TP SURVEY- SLR7041Z, doa 10/2/23 ( Yr veh - GZ32967)

Dear Sir/ Madam,
OUR CLIENT - SLR7041Z
DOA -10/2/23@ 1455hrs

YOUR INSURED -
GZ3296Z



Attached our client report.

(1) Pls assist to arrange for survey ;
(2) Kindly advise who is the claim handler of this case.

Thank you.

Regards

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719



